

royalties paid by a foreign corporation in which the taxpayer owns ~~(within the meaning of section 958(a))~~, or is considered as owning ~~(by applying the ownership rules of section 958(b))~~, more than 50 percent of the total combined voting power of all classes of stock entitled to vote, or

~~“(ii) is subpart F income within the meaning of section 952(a).”~~

~~(c) EFFECTIVE DATES.—~~

~~(1)~~ The amendments made by subsections ~~(a)~~, ~~(c)~~, and ~~(d)~~ shall apply with respect to taxable years beginning after December 31, 1966; except that in applying section 864~~(c)(4)(B)(iii)~~ of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954 ~~(as added by subsection (d))~~ with respect to a binding contract entered into on or before February 24, 1966, activities in the United States on or before such date in negotiating or carrying out such contract shall not be taken into account.

~~(2)~~ The amendments made by subsection ~~(b)~~ shall apply with respect to amounts received after December 31, 1966.